
Davidson, Florene, EMNRP

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
Tuesday, August 22, 2017 9:51 AM 
Jones, William V, EMNRD
lesliewpatterson@msn.com; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; 
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
RE: OCD Case 15799 - CFM Oil LLC

Good Morning Mr. Examiner:

We have received bonds in the required amount and the dispute has been resolved. Therefore I request that the OCD 

dismiss Case 15799. Please let me know if you require anything further.

Thanks

Keith Herrmann
Office of the General Counsel
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Tel: (505) 476-3463 
Fax: (505) 476-2220 
Keith. Herrmann@state.nm. us

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 3:09 PM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Cc: ,lesliewpatterson@msn.com' <lesliewpatterson@msn.com>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>
Subject: OCD Case 15799 - CFM Oil LLC

Good Afternoon Mr. Examiner:

I have been in contact with CFM Oil LLC and we believe we will be able to resolve our dispute outside of hearing but will 
require additional time. Therefore we request a 2-week continuance to the August 31 docket to give us time to resolve 
the matter.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks

Keith Herrmann
Office of the General Counsel

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

l



Santa Fe, NM 87505
Tel: (505) 476-3463
Fax: (505) 476-2220
Keith. Herrmann(5)state.nm.us


